1/15/25, 2:16 PM

Jacksonville School District 117 Mail - Fwd: FOIA Records Request - January 15, 2025

Matthew Moore <mmoore@)jsd117.org>

Fwd: FOIA Records Request - January 15, 2025

4 messages

Steve Ptacek <sptacek@jsd117.org>

To: Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: lllinois Retired Teachers Association <freedom@irtaonline.org>
Date: January 15, 2025 at 11:03:58 AM CST

To: sptacek@jsd117.org

Subject: FOIA Records Request - January 15, 2025

Reply-To: freedom@irtaonline.org

Wed, Jan 15, 2025 at 1:05 PM

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=164de53ba5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1821342904202973012&simpl=msg-f:18213429042029730...

Illinois

- Y RETIRED
vy  TEACHERS

—~__ Association

Your Voice, Your Resource, Your Retirement

FOIA REQUEST

For 70 years, the IRTA has worked to enhance the lives of retired
teachers and promote the importance of public education throughout
our state.

With the upcoming retirements in 2025, we are reaching out to school
districts to request the contact information of certified staff who are
planning to retire in 2025. By gathering this information, we hope to
extend an invitation for retiring educators to join our association,
providing them with valuable benefits such as legislative advocacy,
social events, educational resources, and more.

Thank you for your time and assistance. Please fill out the form
provided:

Fillable Form: https://forms.office.com/r/xJmEgWXEFR
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Jacksonville School District 117 Mail - Fwd: FOIA Records Request - January 15, 2025

Or if you prefer, please send the information to freedom@irtaonline.org.
Your support is vital to the continued success of our mission to serve
Illinois educators, both current and retired.

If your district has NO RETIREES this year, simply reply to this email
with the word NONE and please include your name, district name and
number of your district and | will consider the request fulfilled.

This is a request by the Illinois Retired Teachers Association, a 501c4
not-for-profit lllinois organization under the lllinois Freedom of
Information Act.

Sincerely,

Sheila Norman

Director of Marketing and Membership Communications
lllinois Retired Teachers Association

800.728.4782 | snorman@irtaonline.org | www.irtaonline.org
828 S. 2nd St., Springfield, IL 62704

2024 Excellence in Education Grant Program Recipients

2024 GRANT WINNERS

All grant proposals for 2025 must be submitted by June 1. A special committee will select
the recipients of the grant money over the summer. Grant awards will be presented in the
fall.

Applications for the 2025 Teacher Grants will be available on the IRTA website on
February 1st.

The lllinois Retired Teachers Association Foundation continues
to work toward the future by offering $42,000 in grant money to
active educators EVERY YEAR!

lllinois Retired Teachers Association | 828 S Second St FL 4 | Springfield, IL 62704 US
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